CORRESPONDENCE
12/7/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10419-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20170178-WS

Okay, done! Thank you for your help.

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 2:12 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20170178-WS

I think that 1t should.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: Docket No. 20170178-WS

Hey Melinda,

I just entered a DN 10408-2017 from Harbor/Whitt in the above-mentioned docket. | note that Mr.
Keller is the official point of contact, but that Ms. Whitt has been the one responding to all
correspondence. Should Ms. Whitt’s name and e-mail address be added to the parties list with Mr.
Keller’'s?

Dorothy





